Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Joint Subcommittee on Strategic Forces and Subcommittee on Space Hearing

COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES
SUBCOMMITTEE ON STRATEGIC FORCES
AND
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SPACE

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
9:00 a.m. Friday, June 22, 2018 2118 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Space Situational Awareness: Whole of Government Perspectives on Roles and
Responsibilities”

Witnesses:
e The Honorable Wilbur Ross, Secretary of Commerce, Department of Commerce
e The Honorable Jim Bridenstine, Administrator, National Aeronautics and Space Administration
e General John Hyten, Commander, U.S. Strategic Command

By direction of the Chairmen

Committee on Armed Services
Subcommittee on Strategic Forces

2216 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515
and
Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

Subcommittee on Space

2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



